

K.C. YERRID

Information Security Consultant and Leader

BACKGROUND

Incredibly diverse technology leader that possesses hands-on security expertise and has an esteemed track record of assessing risk, both strategically and tactically to arrive at a series of fiscally responsible countermeasures that are in alignment with business objectives. Business-focused educational background, supplemented with industry-admired technical certifications and experience allows for the widest field of vision in arriving at solid and sustainable solutions.

WORK HISTORY

2011 – **Information Security Engineer 5***
ATR International / Wells Fargo

2011 – **Adjunct Professor**
ITT Technical Institute

2011 **Information Security and Managed Services Consultant**
TITAN Technology Partners

2010 – 2011 **Director of Information Security**
(lay off) *Titanium Solutions*

2008 – 2010 **Sr. Information Security Consultant**
TIAA-CREF

2007 – 2008 **Sr. Technical Advisor***
FirstPlace/Wachovia

2006 – 2007 **Sr. Information Security Analyst***
CG Technology/Bank of America

2001 – 2006 **Technical Analyst/AVP**
Wachovia/Evergreen Investments

2001 **Information Technology Architect***
Convacent

2000 – 2001 **Lead Systems Architect, Web Technology & Operations**
(lay off) *Carolina Broadband*

1997 – 2000 **Technical Analyst / Project Manager**
Getronics

1995 – 1997 **Systems Administrator**
Caradon Mideast Aluminum

* indicates contract/temporary work

SKILLS

Information Security Management, Program Management, Governance, Risk, Penetration Testing, Security Awareness, Data Loss Prevention, Threat & Vulnerability Management, Security Architecture & Engineering, Cryptography, Identity Management, Incident Response, Business Continuity Planning

AREAS OF INTEREST

Information Security: Botnets, fast-flux networking, social engineering, dynamic malware analysis, honeypots, organized cybercrime

Organizational Management: Prevention of workplace bullying and job burnout, span of control and flexible work arrangement optimization, offshoring and outsourcing

EDUCATION

2012* **Doctorate, Organizational Management, IT Management**
Capella University

2008 **Master of Business Administration, IT Management (with distinction)**
Keller Graduate School of Management

2007 **Master of Information Systems Management, Information Security (with distinction)**
Keller Graduate School of Management

2007 **Certified Information Security Manager (CISM)**
ISACA – ID 0706754

2006 **Certified Ethical Hacker (C|EH)**
EC-Council – ID ECC913829

2005 **Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)**
ISC² – ID 83798

1997 **Bachelor of Science, Computer Science**
Misericordia University

* indicates anticipated date

CONTACT

K.C. Yerrid
1510 Aries Lane
Waxhaw, North Carolina 28173

Cell: (704) 980-9734

Email: ken@kenyerrid.com

URL: <http://kenyerrid.com>

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/kenyerrid>

Twitter: @K0nsp1racy